
D u r a n - S a e n z , T h e r e s a , E M N R D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary Larson [glarson@hinklelawfirm.com] 
Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:19 PM 
Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 
RE: Merit Energy Application tor Hearing 

Thanks, Theresa 

F rom: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD [mailto:Theresa.Duran-Saenz@state.nm.us] 
Sent : Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:07 PM 
To : Gary Larson 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Sub jec t : RE: Merit Energy Application for Hearing 

Good afternoon Mr. Larson, 

This is a follow up to my previous email. The case number assigned to the application of Merit Energy Company 

scheduled for October 2 is CASE 14187. Have a good afternoon. 

F rom: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 
Sent : Wednesday, August 20, 2008 8:33 AM 
To: 'Gary Larson' 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Sub jec t : RE: Merit Energy Application for Hearing 

Good morning Mr. Larson. 

This email is to confirm that the above referenced application will be placed on the October 2 n d docket as you 
requested. We are currently working on assigning case numbers to applications that will be heard at the September 
18th Hearing. It will be after that that we wil l assign case numbers to cases scheduled to for the October 2 n d hearing. 
We will notify you once a number is assigned to the application of Merit Energy. Have a great day. 

F rom: Gary Larson [mailto:glarson@hinklelawfirm.com] 
Sent : Friday, August 15, 2008 1:45 PM 
To : Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Williams 

Sub jec t : Merit Energy Application for Hearing 

Theresa, 

I filed an application for hearing this morning on behalf of Merit Energy. I've attached in Word format the proposed 

publication notice that I filed with the application. 

I'd appreciate it if you would confirm that the case will docketed on October 2nd and provide me wi th the case number. 

tds 

tds 

Thanks, Gary 

l 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is otherwise a confidential 
communication from the law firm of Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, LLP, that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not 
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received 
these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 
for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents ofthe documents is strictly prohibited. 

Gary W. Larson 
Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, L.L.P. 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone: (505)982-4554 
Fax: (505) 982-8623 
E-Mail: glarson(S)hinklelawfirm.com 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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